
                     Monroe County 
  Personnel Department 

14345 County Highway B, Room 3 
     Sparta, WI  54656-4509 
     (608) 269-8719 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 
COMMITTEE: PERSONNEL AND BARGAINING 
 
TIME:  5:00 p.m.  
 

PLACE:  Rolling Hills Activity Room 
 
DATE:  Tuesday, February 9, 2016 
 
 

SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED 
 

1. Call to order – Roll Call 
 

2. Minutes approval – January 13, 2016 – Discussion/Action 
 

3. Personnel budget review – Discussion Only  
 
4. Elected officials wage rates – Discussion/Action 

 
5. Topics and meeting date/time for next month’s agenda – 

Discussion/Action 
 
6. Adjournment   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                __ Pete Peterson_____ 

  Committee Chairperson 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE: A quorum of the Monroe County Board or other committees may be present at this 
meeting. No business of the County Board or other committees will be conducted at this 
meeting, only the business noted above.  Date sent:  2/3/16 

 



Personnel and Bargaining Committee 
MINUTES 
January 13, 2016 
 
1. Meeting was called to order at 5:00 pm by Chair P. 
Peterson in the Rolling Hills Activity Room.  Roll call 
vote was called. 
Present: P. Peterson, B. Humphrey, C. Schnitzler, C. King, 
C. Las (arrived 5:05 pm) 
Absent: None 
Also present: K. Kittleson, Personnel Director; C. Schmit, 
County Administrator; S. Perkins, Sheriff; R. Conroy, Chief 
Deputy; S. Bohl, County Clerk; A. Erickson, Treasurer; D. 
Brandt, Register of Deeds; D. Madson, citizen 
 
2. Motion to approve December 7 Personnel and Bargaining 
Committee minutes by C. King, second by B. Humphrey, and 
approved on a 4-0 vote. 
 
3. Year-end budget was reviewed, no action taken. 
 
4. Motion by C. King to approve a new position request 
resolution for an Assistant Jail Administrator position 
offset by the elimination of a Jail Sergeant position, 
second by C. Schnitzler, and approved on a 5-0 vote. 
 
5. Compensation for elected officials’ next term was 
discussed.  Proposed resolution included two percent 
increases for each of the four years of the next term from 
2017-2020.  Speakers included Treasurer, Register of Deeds, 
County Clerk, County Administrator, Personnel Director, and 
members of the committee.  Motion to amend the resolution 
to include four percent increases for each of the four 
years of the next term by B. Humphrey, second by C. Las, 
and approved on a 4-1 vote.  C. King called for the 
question.  Motion to approve amended resolution by C. King, 
second by B. Humphrey, and approved on a 4-1 vote. 
 
6.  Next meeting will be 5 pm on Wednesday, February 10, in 
the Rolling Hills Activity Room, with committee members 
encouraged to forward any agenda item suggestions to 
Committee Chair P. Peterson or the Personnel Department. 

 
Motion to adjourn at 5:40 pm by C. Las, second by B. 
Humphrey, and approved on a 4-0 roll call vote. 
 
K.Kittleson, Recorder 

ed.smudde
Text Box
#2 Minutes Approval



 
 
 

02/01/2016 15:29    |Monroe County |P      1
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2016 01 JOURNAL DETAIL 2016  1 TO 2016  1
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11430    PERSONNEL                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11430000 PERSONNEL                          
_________________________________________

 
PL100 SALARIES & FRINGE BENEFITS         
_________________________________________

 
11430000 511000  SALARIES      132,168           0     132,168       5,490.25            .00     126,677.75    4.2% 

 
2016/01/000046 01/07/2016 PRJ          499.05 REF CASH  WARRANT=160107  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2016/01/000186 01/21/2016 PRJ        4,991.20 REF 2016  WARRANT=160121  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515005  RETIREMENT        8,725           0       8,725         362.35            .00       8,362.65    4.2% 

 
2016/01/000046 01/07/2016 PRJ           32.93 REF CASH  WARRANT=160107  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2016/01/000186 01/21/2016 PRJ          329.42 REF 2016  WARRANT=160121  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515010  SOCIAL SECURITY        8,195           0       8,195         335.27            .00       7,859.73    4.1% 

 
2016/01/000046 01/07/2016 PRJ           30.47 REF CASH  WARRANT=160107  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2016/01/000186 01/21/2016 PRJ          304.80 REF 2016  WARRANT=160121  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515015  MEDICARE        1,918           0       1,918          78.40            .00       1,839.60    4.1% 

 
2016/01/000046 01/07/2016 PRJ            7.12 REF CASH  WARRANT=160107  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2016/01/000186 01/21/2016 PRJ           71.28 REF 2016  WARRANT=160121  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515020  HEALTH INSURANCE        5,799           0       5,799         483.24            .00       5,315.76    8.3% 

 
2016/01/000046 01/07/2016 PRJ           28.22 REF CASH  WARRANT=160107  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2016/01/000123 01/07/2016 GNI          213.40 REF 160107                               
2016/01/000186 01/21/2016 PRJ          241.62 REF 2016  WARRANT=160121  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2016/01/000254 01/27/2016 GRV         -213.40 REF 160107 NEED TO ADD PROJECT ACCTS     
2016/01/000255 01/27/2016 GNI          213.40 REF 160107                               

 
11430000 515025  DENTAL INSURANCE          251           0         251          20.86            .00         230.14    8.3% 

 
2016/01/000046 01/07/2016 PRJ            2.44 REF CASH  WARRANT=160107  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2016/01/000123 01/07/2016 GNI           18.42 REF 160107                               
2016/01/000254 01/27/2016 GRV          -18.42 REF 160107 NEED TO ADD PROJECT ACCTS     
2016/01/000255 01/27/2016 GNI           18.42 REF 160107                               

 
11430000 515030  LIFE INSURANCE           36           0          36           3.00            .00          33.00    8.3% 

 
2016/01/000046 01/07/2016 PRJ             .33 REF CASH  WARRANT=160107  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2016/01/000123 01/07/2016 GNI            2.67 REF 160107                               
2016/01/000254 01/27/2016 GRV           -2.67 REF 160107 NEED TO ADD PROJECT ACCTS     
2016/01/000255 01/27/2016 GNI            2.67 REF 160107                               

 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=f8PntKH8%2BEr6eORZ1DHrK%2BCHrL5YK/bvic9tQ2LdeP6r4opBzMgZRbNiTimPkmQQ&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=YwtCts2bx05yG4T2M8fxDNwAplR9Q57qBqmCGsC9NPqD2y9olYhIKK2XrBnP4H0c&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=PBIVvm9m/YknlpUCBgXW6j/RDoJQkNGuX%2Bj8QtQdRIdfk3h7R9sNZkSJMt/FCtGC&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=kSG2LYYm3O/jdqjqVpfctkZf/7VlOjsiuHiuKVNPjFdLcdid442BQoFbAS24pLjE&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=cGR%2BECVx/H3w7fBkplX4VVsHZz8Z%2B6FV8o/fsMwmFNRZMiHiWjAfhO%2Ba7Vn/CTrS&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=2KhLndrACc/OPYVWJ68MByzqoo10fE1A9MKn4jvCBkTamlKGUs4s/jOvlxpnxQJl&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=EkT1jZ6bo1jgJwOZLOKZSmirxY2AH87v9Sqq0%2Bwy1hf4TTdLqR917JgduzWiEW41&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=BXhNAXeVONH76E9ffoUX7t6Y88E80lOYC0JW5It%2Btmz5vX4n3fFVIOaTA2pANSLH&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=MCxhMBMIra5HrrqlCXmIu7Vu5CW85vhJMZJrvR6ZHbIW2BMxmlc8M21f9L5NSNEy&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=z4sHH8jHDKnGD99s8BcMRH2hUW7MTbbk7b5Eb0C6UWXWAwusgzDSCNO92/rvOYcU&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=B1Q2LfL6sv%2BpPrPQlBfUjX37BkHilGJhyl/b5/eTkBl1ebKP9kkhMHXViN8ygq81&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=9fMBx6YgXb4BWZzSukpmiwbl3rC/VQ3wek34z7mLbMImMA5CoVDq3Kl8K2AJIf3N&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=qhhrizhL5pe5USGpA2Jv2v3dRvgHhiZKqH6Bs7QYLhxRXGmtx03TklWVbkeISW3K&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=mOpjy5jctffIhNAo08KzAlKDdfIAG8AtIvWqDZxdeDYVKhcPKHlrZtT1kpq4GAaP&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=DY9PxgXd/WM5kGMF8za2GxKip0MrBdQDkif3EbXsQXNYGnDQKWjXLM5Ka0ngAyA1&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=EOGvUmCIol/cvz7yXgLnqoq8SOGQk5ipQxTCoy3uAboPcvoAEqkFVBpYX7%2Bn30U2&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=fGdXATjcXpAP4FV9i%2BFyC/SfUS681TV3hdQ16WsNZyiuEK3lcKPu7hOzcVZ8T8ib&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=uu7MtQTJgfOeh2Z%2BLhHGhuXzvyssfkQ5I2Jk%2B6Pf4uI1s1SDE/IXsRrHDTzZqNtb&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=5n%2BYNJqDROg%2BOy0rufqcWkCA8pcvaCAuHsLRpP7xqa%2Bpfv6ilh86wZAs5m67uvKZ&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=P4MO%2BOg92/pxVc8b%2BiMB/1gAqOs20X%2BaHC8kJ8qSTJLiI/DnLQ/cvEKi8he9P5EH&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=xkKCtB8uF7yoPYrGGnZeLwpfUv1pp6p1SeBtNji8da2oAZm0MoQe0cSJducngSYt&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=brbSS9VWRhe5k1RLZ08q7HvM749HTfA3uSiZN99WvsRiKZl5ACx2MHtrcyzE4OSS&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=wb/uYJEqxIpsh8qie0MXKBKI7WK2c9QeijXgwm1kdEXA4o3/iMYT35/GqgIVh2tP&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=bHtJkhpSrBjljWg84bANB8FtEbHs9hRoJs/ZxhpPW1A%2BofYA30swMU9BLN%2B8Q2DH&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=FDObNqk%2BfOMfb7rLzql2ikjcm0Kdh64ULSRhed83JeYhnIc1CN/iWho/t6AWIL5L&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=CUsQc5BgLHbohnzi2o%2BF01dDd3FKsyycs8azTJ4iBRZs3TX/7r0s9kOvfXoIektW&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=AZkp%2B4cZ67OOv8uguz5GMUywXWTSjN/ooe8bNhkvN9a7I5Fap%2BZPRuJ8fX7gq6%2B1&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=Egust0GvEN00/s1a2NRMkB%2BieYyhhdTf9GWBRrCxvOxl2trvzkU0qLMSQdOdD5RR&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 Personnel budget review



 
 
 

02/01/2016 15:29    |Monroe County |P      2
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2016 01 JOURNAL DETAIL 2016  1 TO 2016  1
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11430    PERSONNEL                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11430000 515040  WORKERS COMP          173           0         173           7.13            .00         165.87    4.1% 

 
2016/01/000046 01/07/2016 PRJ             .64 REF CASH  WARRANT=160107  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2016/01/000186 01/21/2016 PRJ            6.49 REF 2016  WARRANT=160121  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
 

TOTAL SALARIES & FRINGE BENEFITS         157,265           0     157,265       6,780.50            .00     150,484.50    4.3%
 
 

PL200 OFFICE ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS        
_________________________________________

 
11430000 531000  OFFICE SUPPLIES          800           0         800            .00          12.02         787.98    1.5% 

 
 

11430000 531050  POSTAGE          525           0         525         245.00            .00         280.00   46.7% 
 

2016/01/000288 01/29/2016 API          245.00 VND 014000 IN JAN POSTAGE PERSONL COUNTY CLERK/POSTAGE POSTAGE             1011525
 

11430000 531060  PRINTING          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
 
 

11430000 531065  ADVERTISING        9,600           0       9,600            .00            .00       9,600.00     .0% 
 
 

11430000 532000  BOOKS/PUBLICAT/SUB          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
 
 

11430000 532500  DUES          385           0         385          50.00            .00         335.00   13.0% 
 

2016/01/000130 01/15/2016 API           25.00 VND 003059 IN 16000119 WACPD DUES W A C P D           DUES                1011241
2016/01/000130 01/15/2016 API           25.00 VND 006757 IN 16000123 LASHRM DUES LASHRM              DUES                1011211

 
 

TOTAL OFFICE ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS         11,610           0      11,610         295.00          12.02      11,302.98    2.6%
 
 

PL300 TECHNOLOGY & EQUIPMENT             
_________________________________________

 
11430000 522025  TELEPHONE          242           0         242            .00            .00         242.00     .0% 

 
 

11430000 553100  EQUIPMENT SERVICE        1,668           0       1,668         133.00            .00       1,535.00    8.0% 
 

2016/01/000284 01/13/2016 API          133.00 VND 004998 IN I00270721 JANUARY E O JOHNSON         I00270721           1011533
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=mc33jVVCA4BaxwbukajwKbny8lIvboV1u7MKROyz%2BYvxgO8CtfxMTLew5FE4yfpF&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=PKp0HyVmWLjxofI92C7S56Nhx8A6PeAHwADKb29C2FTMiHyImf28vSSOXZ0ld4eO&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Zak2RNz3cxalgy1wI91/Oa90jZ09uwXeSBxGp7Tjt4vSHz3DG067giGxGNr9TVf&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=b5iajJ/F%2BhTHbAJ4MaBrvNTE/DvUsguVeX2rtVBaTPBwnffuMG0RgsVMvz266CUZ&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=1GAXWXesanzIoY3kV/CviB%2B6FWdH4icOuKOqEDYSlKqyev8caxj5U54bpEDm5otu&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=ifyiRCBnW3n5q9XquDZrjG9CNmv1m/vMEZvE3hxT3w2b82JP14Pb028XVIWfbILg&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=DTneQGqRQvf1iu2gQiSHSCNxgrvvzAFm5viBMat54Rm3KS016Wm1j37iKC1LYCjZ&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=ARnmTQCtXk8LDPDjcYdQV2331SozQIJknWrkCUoVpZP6KvZnVzh12nj4CkBZkU6t&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=J11zXhZLW95c3xap2eI5A8hLPKbxxrmkz%2B%2BSJEibCKTiNJAMk09zzRnEWu5SZ9nT&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=4OtSPP17o/LTKIExpKAsJv19WEv9DJAVhWReGOMaQbjoUBwuQli%2BPRYPLW1oNmRE&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=RrJ4wraZBntOQR6DefgKjN3nT1xBN5VDtigkvyarUj7klh1Xqey3ZN6%2BdM8XEyJg&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=CiMxQAT1KXvkeNhY0/epZyaIqFaKIbVZ1%2B%2BC1yvmX40XwwWEK07TYXgoJePqI/JX&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=JS7fNa/ZSOsugko%2Bhu0TJrHsluzVU1vn%2BAgDZd%2BMZYtkIKxClbzSQpV/niPERWK4&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=aKyEppvHe0ZK%2BBWredeCYE4EoPwnrsb7aAvIYOBzlcish95HNfJ8ocVKWiklYIFs&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=DaE4lGnFxXsqadbI%2BMs7xePkbr54IdIgoy6sgyWll3%2BDAVQURmUV0s/1SrAJLFVM&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 Personnel budget review



 
 
 

02/01/2016 15:29    |Monroe County |P      3
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2016 01 JOURNAL DETAIL 2016  1 TO 2016  1
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11430    PERSONNEL                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY & EQUIPMENT               1,910           0       1,910         133.00            .00       1,777.00    7.0%
 
 

PL350 IT POOL                            
_________________________________________

 
11430000 599000  TECHNOLOGY POOL          893           0         893            .00            .00         893.00     .0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL IT POOL                                893           0         893            .00            .00         893.00     .0%
 
 

PL400 CONF / EDUCATION & TRAVEL          
_________________________________________

 
11430000 533010  CONFERENCE/SEMINAR        1,175           0       1,175         125.00            .00       1,050.00   10.6% 

 
2016/01/000130 01/15/2016 API          125.00 VND 005753 IN 16000122 WPELRA CONF NPELRA              CONFERENCE          1011220

 
11430000 533200  MILEAGE        1,352           0       1,352            .00            .00       1,352.00     .0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL CONF / EDUCATION & TRAVEL            2,527           0       2,527         125.00            .00       2,402.00    4.9%
 
 

PL600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11430000 519000  LABOR RELATIONS        5,350           0       5,350         350.00            .00       5,000.00    6.5% 

 
2016/01/000130 01/15/2016 API          350.00 VND 004563 IN 1600121 RETAINER FEE WELD RILEY PRENN & R LABOR RELATIONS     1011244

 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                        5,350           0       5,350         350.00            .00       5,000.00    6.5%
 

TOTAL PERSONNEL                          179,555           0     179,555       7,683.50          12.02     171,859.48    4.3%
 

TOTAL PERSONNEL                          179,555           0     179,555       7,683.50          12.02     171,859.48    4.3%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES      179,555           0     179,555       7,683.50          12.02     171,859.48
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=GnxNwhhnsuF6STxkOkJwcnYhefCTK%2Bg/9mBbMrQU2GM2FKs5l7jmrp71LZZCg2x3&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=vhQeoIrGP6WpIatmyjnmRiMsAyULYk0tX6S8OBj%2BtIsgtFzubi41zeog8VPTEIT3&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=KalKFrSpAUkY6RPpqn1G6WbIQgSMt0oC4nMPv6fMfdw3uY4D7eW7RMwwJXmXk5pl&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bt%2BmqRDLe6btrmPVAhXG/xYcQrbRchgIOeI0K4j0P6k9mYWeMS94JQz1gzvnBIOf&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=7qAGFJ8l516FybROCDr/Ac27iFN4JRAdOnqK7e1b49kVE1xYaKmOxeBpEAhAKTDQ&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=EP8WdkPccOTIQo08YIwrbep6r7nkLS%2Bi1xC4mYIMn7fJRxLKnfI%2BLaEsAplzqkTM&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 Personnel budget review



 
 
 

02/01/2016 15:29    |Monroe County |P      4
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2016 01 JOURNAL DETAIL 2016  1 TO 2016  1
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11431    TRAINING                           APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11431000 TRAINING                           
_________________________________________

 
EE600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11431000 515700  EMP. EDUCATION & T       20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                       20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%
 

TOTAL TRAINING                            20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%
 

TOTAL TRAINING                            20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES       20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=YzRqMEXrp8BZj/95rt0LEY%2Bw6Z0/%2BurrUQY01f4f72bUF9zhuxq5n6UHcI85DQqT&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 Personnel budget review



 
 
 

02/01/2016 15:29    |Monroe County |P      5
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2016 01 JOURNAL DETAIL 2016  1 TO 2016  1
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11432    EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM        APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11432000 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM        
_________________________________________

 
EA600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11432000 519100  EMPLOYEE ASSISTANC        6,000           0       6,000       1,477.50            .00       4,522.50   24.6% 

 
2016/01/000288 01/29/2016 API        1,477.50 VND 008441 IN 281059 EAP QTRLY GUNDERSEN ADMINISTRA EAP JAN-MAR 16 MEM  1011543

 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                        6,000           0       6,000       1,477.50            .00       4,522.50   24.6%
 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM          6,000           0       6,000       1,477.50            .00       4,522.50   24.6%
 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM          6,000           0       6,000       1,477.50            .00       4,522.50   24.6%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES        6,000           0       6,000       1,477.50            .00       4,522.50
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=vc6BwBBT6qhRAqHdI84Cm0earwi3cO3FC1lEiP/mnB9XLSmhiVoMskOhg74iHiG9&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=IlXM7E3vX%2BKZgkdUD59rgh3EeCOIfKc5YKn1ZrzWfnIy8bl9MR74hW56b6tBmGpY&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 Personnel budget review



 
 
 

02/01/2016 15:29    |Monroe County |P      6
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2016 01 JOURNAL DETAIL 2016  1 TO 2016  1
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11433    SECTION 125 FEES                   APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11433000 SECTION 125 FEES                   
_________________________________________

 
SX600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11433000 515080  SECTION 125 ADMIN        3,600           0       3,600         312.00            .00       3,288.00    8.7% 

 
2016/01/000220 01/15/2016 API          312.00 VND 002558 IN 1426446 JAN HRA FSA EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO JANUARY INV 142644  1011392

 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                        3,600           0       3,600         312.00            .00       3,288.00    8.7%
 

TOTAL SECTION 125 FEES                     3,600           0       3,600         312.00            .00       3,288.00    8.7%
 

TOTAL SECTION 125 FEES                     3,600           0       3,600         312.00            .00       3,288.00    8.7%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES        3,600           0       3,600         312.00            .00       3,288.00
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=cIUkjUQbqxd7We5dcdJhnyWWJxsM1WuTxe5PZBiaGmxsH8zNw3yo65C0OPWcz2hl&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=U069BkXs61xxESgylmQ%2Bu5trPlSgEfDsPFEwdzS4ny4HSUFWXDR2foFJU9NwBhUX&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 Personnel budget review



 
 
 

02/01/2016 15:29    |Monroe County |P      7
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2016 01 JOURNAL DETAIL 2016  1 TO 2016  1
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11434    HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11434000 HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          
_________________________________________

 
MR600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11434000 515770  MEDICAL EXPENSE RE      160,000           0     160,000       1,165.50            .00     158,834.50     .7% 

 
2016/01/000220 01/15/2016 API        1,165.50 VND 002558 IN 1426446 JAN HRA FSA EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO JANUARY INV 142644  1011392

 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                      160,000           0     160,000       1,165.50            .00     158,834.50     .7%
 

TOTAL HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          160,000           0     160,000       1,165.50            .00     158,834.50     .7%
 

TOTAL HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          160,000           0     160,000       1,165.50            .00     158,834.50     .7%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES      160,000           0     160,000       1,165.50            .00     158,834.50
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=8M3rUKUhIWKR858Hajme0jchOaGQlSHAkubAcv2aI3i35Y4jMw1hACHksdl8/2Ee&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=qxe6wo3gkLkFOO7RgTxGNm3jyZnSegOguhfzWcTV03LyzkzZavFdGWPBy%2B922yXa&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 Personnel budget review



 
 
 

02/01/2016 15:29    |Monroe County |P      8
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2016 01 JOURNAL DETAIL 2016  1 TO 2016  1
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11435    RETIREMENT/FRINGE POOL             APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11435000 NON-LAPSING RETIREMENT/FRINGE      
_________________________________________

 
FP600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11435000 515200  NON-LAPSING RETIRE       50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                       50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%
 

TOTAL NON-LAPSING RETIREMENT/FRINGE       50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%
 

TOTAL RETIREMENT/FRINGE POOL              50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES       50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=ibkCvb0wFPbqiHxjnT%2BROpHTQoDIKzhsiWDQ6cGJDbcK6v5iOLsR4p20FipJ21xB&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 Personnel budget review



 
 
 

02/01/2016 15:29    |Monroe County |P      9
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2016 01 JOURNAL DETAIL 2016  1 TO 2016  1
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL      419,155           0     419,155      10,638.50          12.02     408,504.48    2.5%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by LESLIE SCHREIER **                                         

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 Personnel budget review



MONROE COUNTY 
2013 – 2016 RATES FOR ELECTED OFFICIALS 

 
 
 
Elected Officials 2013 Rate 2014 Rate 2015 Rate 2016 Rate 
 
Sheriff $67,630.00 $67,630.00 $73,040.00 $73,770.00 
 (0%) (0%) (8%)  (1%) 
 
Clerk of Court $47,482.00 $47,482.00 $51,281.00 $51,794.00 
 (0%) (0%) (8%)  (1%) 
 
County Clerk $55,646.00 $55,646.00 $56,759.00 $57,894.00 
 (0%) (0%)  (2%)  (2%) 
 
County Treasurer $50,553.00 $50,553.00 $51,564.00 $52,595.00 
 (0%) (0%)  (2%)  (2%) 
 
Register of Deeds $49,109.00 $49,109.00 $50,091.00 $51,093.00 
 (0%) (0%)  (2%)  (2%) 
 

ed.smudde
Text Box
#4 Elected officials wage rates


	Agenda - Personnel - February 2016
	14345 County Highway B, Room 3
	SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED


	Minutes 1-13-16
	Personnel and Bargaining Committee
	Absent: None

	01 16 Personnel YTD
	2013 - 2016 Elected Officials and Others



